# RESUME OF DARIUS NOEL C. MIÑOZA

## Mabolo Men's Home, Upper Campus, Visayas State University/09298022017

**Qualifications Summary** 

A budding researcher experienced working in a dynamic environment demanding interpersonal, organizational, and technical skills. Detail-oriented and organized in completing projects; capable of effective multi-tasking. Capabilities include:

- Qualitative and quantitative research
- Technical/scientific writing
- Statistical analysis using SPSS, SAS, JASP, Jamovi
- Chromosome analysis using Photopea, Image J, and Adobe Photoshop
- Teaching strategies

### **Experience Highlights**

Assistant Dormitory Adviser, Mabolo Men's Home (2022-present)

Regular Faculty, Visayas State University, College of Arts and Sciences (2021-present)

*Intern*, Institute of Plant and Microbial Biology, Academia Sinica, Taipei, Taiwan (February 19-May 29, 2020)

Chairman, Area II (Faculty) Accrediting Agency of Chartered Colleges and Universities in the Philippines (AACCUP) Local Taskforce, Western Mindanao State University, College of Agriculture (June 2016-July 2017)

Acting College Secretary, Western Mindanao State University, College of Agriculture (January-June 2017)

Reviewer in Genetics for the Licensure Examination for Agriculturists (LEA), Western Mindanao State University, College of Agriculture (2013-2017)

Part-time Faculty, Western Mindanao State University, College of Science and Mathematics, College of Agriculture (2003-2006; 2012-2017)

Science Research Assistant, Western Mindanao Agriculture, Forestry, and Resources Research and Development Consortium (2011-2012)

Technical Staff, Western Mindanao Agriculture, Forestry, and Resources Research and Development Consortium (2005-2006)

#### **Education**

University of the Philippines Los Baños

Doctor of Philosophy in Genetics cognate in Entomology

Dissertation: Cytogenetic analysis using Fluorescence In Situ Hybridization of normal and makapuno phenotypes in coconut (Cocos nucifera Linn.)

Western Mindanao State University (2005-2016)

Masters of Science Teaching major in Biology

Thesis:

Predictors of performance in the Licensure Examination for Agriculturists (LEA) in Western Mindanao State University

University of the Philippines Los Baños (1996-2002) Bachelor of Science in Zoology

#### **Ongoing Research**

Biotyping of Coconut Rhinoceros Beetles (Oryctes rhinoceros) and its Microbial Control Agents from Philippines and Indonesia

#### Membership in Organizations

Phi Sigma Biological Sciences Honor Society DOST-PCAARRD Graduate Alumni Association

#### Community and Civic Involvement

Committed to community service. Extensive volunteer history includes: information campaign against measles, Brigada Eskwela, and mangrove rehabilitation.

#### References

Analyn M. Mazo, PhD Head, Department of Biological Sciences, College of Arts and Sciences

Manuel G. Gacutan, PhD Head, Department of Animal Science, College of Agriculture and Food Science

Ulderico B. Alviola, PhD Head, University Integrated Media Center